

Elisa Onesti Concetta MD



Elisa Onesti Concetta MD

PROFESSOR

Oncology Specialist

She currently works as an oncologist at medical oncology department University Hospital Center (CHU) of Liège, Belgium. She is PhD student at the research center Interdisciplinary Group of Applied Genoproteomics (GIGA) Research Center, Human Genetics Laboratory, University of Liège (ULg). She has carried out preclinical research at the "Institute of Cancerology Gustave Roussy", Unit INSERM U981, Villejuif, France. She has more than 40 international scientific publications, abstracts and posters as author and co-author.

Full name: Onesti Concetta Elisa

Country: Italy

Current Position:

2017-present Medical oncologist. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

Education:

2017-present PhD student. GIGA research center. Human Genetics Laboratory. ULg. Belgium.

2012-2017 Medical specialist in medical oncology. University of Rome "Sapienza". School of specialization in medical oncology. Italy.

2010-2011 Permission of professional activity to physicians and surgeons. University of Rome "Sapienza". Italy.

2007-2010 Program of excellence in translational medicine. II. Faculty of Medicine and Surgery. University of Rome "Sapienza". Italy.

2004-2010 Degree in medicine and surgery. II. Faculty of medicine and surgery. University of Rome "Sapienza". Italy.

Experience:

2017-present Medical oncologist. CHU of Liège. Belgium.

2015 Researcher. Institute of cancerology Gustave Roussy. Unit INSERM U981. France.

2011-2012 Doctor of medicine. S.C.A.I. Spa. Hospicio Oncológico "Villa Speranza". Italy.

2011 Emergency doctor. Clinic "Sacro Cuore". Clinic "Misasi". Italy.

2008-2012 Doctor in training. Medical oncology unit. Sant'Andrea Hospital. Italy.

Scientific publications

Number of publications as author or co-author: 26

Abstracts / posters: 16

Recent scientific publications:

A nomogram to predict 5-fluorouracil toxicity: when pharmacogenomics meets the patient. Botticelli A, Onesti CE, Strigari L, Occhipinti M, Di Pietro FR, Cerbelli B, Petremolo A, Anselmi E, Macrini S, Roberto M, Falcone R, Lionetto L, Borro M, Milano A, Gentile G, Simmaco M, Marchetti P, Mazzuca F. *Anticancer Drugs*. 2017; 28(5):551-556.

Pharmacogenetic Approach to Toxicity in Breast Cancer Patients Treated with Taxanes. Angelini S, Botticelli A, Onesti CE, Giusti R, Sini V, Durante V, Strigari L, Gentile G, Cerbelli B, Pellegrini P, Sgroi V, Occhipinti M, Di Pietro FR, Rossi A, Simmaco M, Mazzuca F, Marchetti P. *Anticancer Res* 2017 ; 37(5):2633-2639.

The sexist behaviour of immune checkpoint inhibitors in cancer therapy? Botticelli A, Onesti CE, Zizzari I, Cerbelli B, Sciattella P, Occhipinti M, Roberto M, Di Pietro F, Bonifacino A, Ghidini M, Vici P, Pizzuti L, Napoletano C, Strigari L, D'Amati G, Mazzuca F, Nuti M, Marchetti P. *Oncotarget* 2017; DOI 10.18632/oncotarget.22242.

The sexist behavior of immune checkpoint inhibitors in cancer therapy? Occhipinti M, Falcone R, Onesti CE, Botticelli A, Mazzuca F, Marchetti P, Lauro S. Crizotinib plus radiotherapy in brain oligoprogressive NSCLC ROS1rearranged and PDL1 strong. *J Thorac Dis* 2017. doi: 10.21037/jtd.2017.09.7.